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FCC Heerbrugg, 22 December 2015
Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Approval Services

Post Office Box 358315

Pittsburg, PA 15262-0001

Request for Confidentiality
Leica Geosystems AG - FCC-ID: RFD-BTWCO, FCC Part 15 Certification

Gentlemen,
In accordance with 0.459 of CFR 47, Leica Geosystems AG hereby requests confidentiality of

-Operational Description (11_TIWI OpDes.pdf)
-Block Diagrams (12_TIWI BlkDia.pdf)
-Schematics (13_TIWI Schem.pdf)

-Parts List (16_TIWI PartsLst.pdf)

attachments for the subject application.

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related information about the
product which Leica Geosystems AG considers to be proprietary, confidential and a custom design and
otherwise would not release to the general public. There are special tools necessary to open the
products and the internal design is not publicly accessible. Since the design is a basis from which future
technological products will evolve, Leica Geosystems AG considers that this information would be of
benefit to its competitors and that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give
competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Sincerely,
Hannes Juen Christian Gerber
Manager Quality Engineering R&D Eldetronics Design
Leica Geosystems AG Leica Geosystems AG
Leica Geosystems AG
Heinrich-Wild-Strasse
CH-9435 Heerbrugg
Switzerland
Direct Phone: +41 71 727 3098 Phone +41 71 727 31 31

E-Mail: hannes.juen@]eica-geosystems.com www.leica-geosystems.com



